Darshan Sudhakar

India

10 years of experience darshanraj.shetty@gmail.com Portfolio: darshansudhakar.github.io DarshanSudhakar 🕠 darshanbangaloresudhakar 🛅

Ten years for professional experience in the field of .NET Application development and maintenance

Worked on various .NET applications starting from a single-person project to a team size of 100+ (divided by silos). Also, worked on several proof-of-concept projects needed for a company's sales pitch.

Having good functional knowledge in the field of Corporate and Investment Banking, Title Insurance, and other financial assets. Extensively worked on the trading application used in Forex, Fixed income, and their derivatives.

Skills: (.NET 10 years) (C# 10 years) (Winforms 8 years) (WCF 6 years) (MSTest 4 years) (L3 Support 5 years)

SQL Server 6 years) (Azure Service Fabric 1 year) (Durandal 1 year) (SQL Server Analysis Service 3 years)

Azure Devops 4 years) (Javascript 2 years)

Experience

FNF India Pvt. Ltd. Sep 2016 to Present

Tech Lead Bangalore

- Helped in migrating Rates services from a Client-Server model to a Cloud-based lift and shift
- Implemented a microservice that hits individual atomic instances of a lift-shift Rates service
- Capco Technologies Jan 2015 to Sep 2016

Consultant 2 Bangalore

Societe Generale GSC Aug 2011 to Dec 2014

Software Engineer Bangalore

Education

BMS Institute of Technology

Bachelor of Engineering, Computer Science

Jul 2007 to Jun 2011

Volunteer

FOSS Forum Aug 2009 to May 2011

College co-ordinator Bangalore

Organized a basic course on Open source technologies with a beginner course on GIMP and OpenSuse operating system

This was first hands-on session that had more than 20 students participating

Awards

Awarded for delivering technical talks like 'Software engineering using Azure DevOps' and non-technical talks like 'Make money before calling yourself an Entrepreneur'

Extra Miler Award Capco Technologies

Feb 2016

Implementing the automation test cases for a SQL stored procedure that is used to as a backend data for reports

Spot Award Societe Generale GSC

Nov 2011

This award was given in the very first quarter where I fixed multiple production bugs in my first project.



English Fluent

Hindi Fluent

Kannada Fluent

Interests

Artificial Intelligence

Machine Learning

Open source